
1

Samuel Gonzalez

From: Haskett, Danny <Danny.Haskett@crowncastle.com>
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2019 6:02 AM
To: Samuel Gonzalez
Cc: Williams, Shawn; Chris Stermer
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: THEA Project ID #0-00419 - Twiggs Street from N. Nebraska to N. 

Meridian Ave.

Samuel, 
 
Based on SUE investigation and current plans for the above-referenced project, Crown Castle Fiber does not anticipate 
any conflicts. 
 
Regards,  Danny 
 
 
 
DANNY HASKETT  
Operations Manager  
T: 786-610-7073 | M: 786-246-7827  
 
CROWN CASTLE FIBER 
1601 NW 136th Avenue, Suite A-200, Sunrise, FL 33323 
Fiber.CrownCastle.com 
 

From: Samuel Gonzalez <Samuel.Gonzalez@wginc.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 4:04 PM 
To: Haskett, Danny <Danny.Haskett@crowncastle.com> 
Cc: Williams, Shawn <Shawn.Williams@crowncastle.com>; Chris Stermer <Chris.Stermer@wginc.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: THEA Project ID #0-00419 - Twiggs Street from N. Nebraska to N. Meridian Ave. 
 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Danny, 
 
Based on the greenlines provided and the SUE investigation it appears that your facility is not in conflict with the road 
widening or the proposed mast arm (see attached). Please provide me a no conflict response letter (email is sufficient). 
Thank you 
 

 

Samuel Gonzalez Senior Utility Coordinator
 

Samuel.Gonzalez@wginc.com  

3111 W. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Boulevard, Suite 375, Tampa,  FL  33607
 

 

   

o.813.559.2285 
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From: Haskett, Danny [mailto:Danny.Haskett@crowncastle.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2019 1:03 PM 
To: Samuel Gonzalez <Samuel.Gonzalez@wginc.com> 
Cc: Williams, Shawn <Shawn.Williams@crowncastle.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: THEA Project ID #0-00419 - Twiggs Street from N. Nebraska to N. Meridian Ave. 
 
Samuel, 
 
Crown Castle Fiber LLC, has underground fiber optic facilities within or near the limits of the above-referenced 
project.  Attached are the marked Phase II plans.  Kindly advise if you believe we may have conflicts. 
 
Please bear in mind that Fibernet Direct, Crown Castle and Sunesys are now part of the “Crown Castle Fiber” 
organization.   
 
With this response, Crown Castle Fiber has satisfied your request for the location of our facilities.  Should you need 
anything more, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Regards,  Danny 
 
 
 
 
DANNY HASKETT  
Operations Manager  
T: 786-610-7073 | M: 786-246-7827  
 
CROWN CASTLE FIBER 
1601 NW 136th Avenue, Suite A-200, Sunrise, FL 33323 
Fiber.CrownCastle.com 
 

From: Samuel Gonzalez <Samuel.Gonzalez@wginc.com>  
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 3:03 PM 
To: mark.mathis@centurylink.com; Haskett, Danny <Danny.Haskett@crowncastle.com>; Tim.Green@fiberlight.com; 
randall.james@ftr.com; scott.fogleman@hillsclerk.com; jon.baker@sprint.com; DWBREZNAY@tecoenergy.com; 
Williams, Shawn <Shawn.Williams@crowncastle.com>; csadmin@tecoenergy.com; bruce.griffin@magnolia-river.com 
Cc: Chris Stermer <Chris.Stermer@wginc.com> 
Subject: RE: THEA Project ID #0-00419 - Twiggs Street from N. Nebraska to N. Meridian Ave. 
 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
All, 
 
This correspondence is a reminder that the due date for RGB mark-ups was Friday, August 30, 2019. If you haven’t 
done so already, please provide your green lines/RGB’s as soon as possible as they are pass due. 
If for some reason you did not received the plans, please let me know and I will provide them to you. Thank you. 
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Samuel Gonzalez Senior Utility Coordinator
 

Samuel.Gonzalez@wginc.com  

3111 W. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Boulevard, Suite 375, Tampa,  FL  33607
 

 

   

o.813.559.2285 
   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 
 

From: Samuel Gonzalez  
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 4:19 PM 
To: Windell.Creasy@charter.com; mark.mathis@centurylink.com; Brian.Paszko@tampagov.net; 
Jack.Ferras@tampagov.net; Kimani.Thomas@tampagov.net; Danny.Haskett@crowncastle.com; 
Tim.Green@fiberlight.com; randall.james@ftr.com; scott.fogleman@hillsclerk.com; jkeith@hcso.tampa.fl.us; 
shawn.kahler@one.verizon.com; jon.baker@sprint.com; DWBREZNAY@tecoenergy.com; tweidley@tecoenergy.com; 
TOpdyke@HNTB.com; WaterUtilityCoordination@tampagov.net; Shawn.Williams@crowncastle.com; 
Mark.Giurbino@charter.com; Robert.Keszler@tampagov.net; Rynaldo.Deshauteurs@tampagov.net; 
astewart@HNTB.com; agay@hcso.tampa.fl.us; BHGriffin@tecoenergy.com; hummbling@mpinet.net; 
csadmin@tecoenergy.com; James.Barra1@VerizonWireless.com; agay@hcso.tampa.fl.us; jtpayne@pike.com; 
topdyke@hntb.com; robert.kuszler@tampa.gov; bruce.griffin@magnolia-river.com; judith.villegas@tampa-xway.com 
Cc: david.may@tampa-xway.com; jdrapp@hntb.com; djburkhart@HNTB.com; Sally.Fisher@tampa-xway.com; 
Megan.Tetro@wginc.com; Chris.Stermer@wginc.com 
Subject: THEA Project ID #0-00419 - Twiggs Street from N. Nebraska to N. Meridian Ave. 
 

 

 

Jack.Ferras@tampagov.net Kimani.Thomas@tampagov.net Danny.Haskett@crowncastle.com Tim.Green@fiberlight.com randall.james@ftr.com
TOpdyke@HNTB.com WaterUtilityCoordination@tampagov.net Shawn.Williams@crowncastle.com Mark.Giurbino@charter.com Robert.Keszler@tampagov.net

James.Barra1@VerizonWireless.com agay@hcso.tampa.fl.us jtpayne@pike.com topdyke@hntb.com robert.kuszler@tampa.gov bruce.griffin@magnolia
Megan.Tetro@wginc.com Chris.Stermer@wginc.com. 

 

 

All, 
 
Please find attached the following; 

 Agenda 
 Meeting minutes w/ sign-in-sheet 
 Signal Concept plan 
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 Utility Work Schedule 
 Updated Utility Adjustment sheet 

 
Please contact me should you have any questions. Thank you 
 

 

Samuel Gonzalez Senior Utility Coordinator
 

Samuel.Gonzalez@wginc.com  

3111 W. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Boulevard, Suite 375, Tampa,  FL  33607
 

 

   

o.813.559.2285 
   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 
 
This email may contain confidential or privileged material. Use or disclosure of it by anyone other than the 
recipient is unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this email.  
This email may contain confidential or privileged material. Use or disclosure of it by anyone other than the 
recipient is unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this email.  


